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Associate Degree Nursing - AAS No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes* Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes* Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes* Yes Yes Yes
Notes:

Physical Therapist Assistant Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Notes:

Surgical Technology NA NA NA Yes Yes NA NA NA NA NA Yes Yes Yes NA NA NA NA NA NA Yes NA NA NA NA NA NA Yes NA Yes NA Yes NA Yes NA NA Yes NA NA Yes NA Yes Yes NA NA Yes Yes NA NA NA NA NA
Notes:

Veterinary Technology Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes Yes No NA Yes Yes NA NA Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes No Yes No NA NA Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes NA
Notes:

Licensed Practical Nursing No Yes* Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes No No Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes

EMT-B Yes No Yes No No No Yes No No No Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes No Yes No Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes No No No Yes Yes No No Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes No Yes Yes Yes No No No No
https://ncoae.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/NCOAE_EMT_Certification_Reciprocity_05242022_A.pdf

https://nursejournal.org/registered-nursing/rn-requirements-by-state/

NA indicates states with Voluntary credential and/or Association Membership Process OR Non-regulated jurisdictions without volunatry Credential. Additional Resource: https://www.aavsb.org/public-resources/find-regulatory-board-information

* can obtain licensure via endorsement

With the exception of Colorado and Hawaii, all states require PTA's to be licensed in addition to holding an Associate's degree from an accredited program.  Once applicants graduate from an accredited PTA program, they are eligible to take the National Physical Therapy Exam (NPTE) for physical therapist assistants.  Specifics and additional information can be found at the above links.  (https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information)

The requirements vary significantly from state to state.  Some require surgical technologist to register in order to work in the state (Colorado, North Dakota, and Washington).  Other states (Arkansas, Illinois, and Virginia) make registration and title protection optional.  With the remaining states have laws requiring specific education and certification to work in the state.  BHC program is CAAHEP accredited and students once hired must pass the Certified Surgical Technologist examination within 12 months.

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/Exam-Single-State-Application-Checklist.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/OnlineInstructionsRNbyExaminations.pdf
https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/apply-for-a-license
http://arsbn.publishpath.com/Default.aspx?shortcut=rn-initial-by-exam-application
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/Departments-and-Agencies/DPH/dph/practitioner_licensing_and_investigations/plis/nursing/nursingregulationspdf.pdfhttps:/portal.ct.gov/-/media/Departments-and-Agencies/DPH/dph/practitioner_licensing_and_investigations/plis/nursing/nursingregulationspdf.pdf
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/exam/
https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/licensed-practical-nurse-registered-nurse-by-examination/
https://sos.ga.gov/PLB/acrobat/Forms/38%20Application%20-%20LPN%20Licensure%20by%20Examination%23.pdf
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2020/03/Require-Info-App-for-Nursing-by-exam_01.19-R.pdf
https://ibn.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/IBN/forms/affidavit_graduation.pdf
https://www.idfpr.com/
https://www.in.gov/pla/files/RN%20exam%202017.pdf
https://nursing.iowa.gov/licensure/licensure-faqs/licensure-examination-faqs
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/initial-application/
https://kbn.ky.gov/apply/Pages/Examination/examination.aspx
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/Portals/1/Documents/Forms/RNExamApplication.pdf
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/docs/RN_Exam_Licensure_Requirements_.pdf
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/licensure-nclex-rn-us.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/about-board-approved-prelicensure-nursing-programs
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/Nursing_517651_7.pdf
https://mn.gov/boards/assets/Exam_RN_Pckt_US_7-19_tcm21-37180.pdf
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/what-licensure-examination
https://pr.mo.gov/boards/nursing/RN%20License%20by%20Examination%20Instruction%20Letter.pdf
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/nur/nur_exam_app.pdf
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Documents/ExaminationRNLPN.pdf
https://nevadanursingboard.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/RNLPN-Exam-Instructions.pdf
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/licensure.htm
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/applications.aspx
https://nmbon.sks.com/initial-exam.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/nurseforms.htm
https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-apply-licensure-by-examination-nclex
https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/InitialExam/index.asp
http://nursing.ohio.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/NursingLicenseByExaminationApp-1.pdf
https://nursing.ok.gov/rnlpnnclex07.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/apply-NCLEX.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/Nursing-Guide.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/publications/requirements/NursingApplicationRequirements.pdf
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/rn.aspx
https://www.sdbon.org/rn_lpn/exam/
https://publications.tnsosfiles.com/rules/1000/1000-01.20190805.pdf
https://www.bon.texas.gov/forms.asp
https://rules.utah.gov/publicat/code/r156/r156-31b.htm
https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/yacd7jN-QJyfwEZh2TjGiA
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/RegisteredNurse/
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=246-840-030
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/licensing/Documents/RN%20and%20APRN%20licensure%20requirements%20WV%206-5-20.pdf
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPN/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/licensing
https://www.rn.ca.gov/pdfs/applicants/exam-app.pdf
https://dchealth.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/publication/attachments/RN%20EXAMINATION%20APP.pdf
http://www.pt.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/phy4065.pdf
https://ptboard.az.gov/
http://www.arptb.org/pdf/Practice-Act.pdf
https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicalTherapy
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/39
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pt.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/pt.htm
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy
http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml
https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.laptboard.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/
https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27549---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/
https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ptp
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx
http://ptboard.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/physical-therapy.htm
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Physical_Therapy.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/
https://www.ncptboard.org/
https://www.ndbpt.org/
https://otptat.ohio.gov/
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists
https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.Vv
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236#three
https://llr.sc.gov/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/health.html
https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/home
https://dopl.utah.gov/pt/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PhysicalTherapist
http://www.wvbopt.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx
https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/
https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/
https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/pdf/SurgicalTechAppPack.pdf
https://dpo.colorado.gov/SurgAssistTech/Laws
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/2009/16/0314.pdf
https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/068014850000200R.html
http://iga.in.gov/legislative/laws/2020/ic/titles/025/#25-36.1-1-1�
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXVI/Chapter111/Section235
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Reg/HealthFacilities/dta/Technical_Bulletins/TechnicalBulletin-AB347-SurgicalTechnologists(002).pdf
https://njast.org/nj-state-law-4/
https://www.nysenate.gov/legislation/laws/PBH/2824*2
https://www.ndbon.org/UAP-MAIII/Overview.asp
https://www.oregonlaws.org/ors/676.875
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/t44c007.php
https://law.justia.com/codes/tennessee/2010/title-68/chapter-57/68-57-101/
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/HS/htm/HS.259.htm
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title54.1/chapter29/section54.1-2956.12/
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=246-939-020&pdf=true
http://asbvme.alabama.gov/pdfs/Application_LVT_License_Website_2018_1.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/vet4251.pdf
https://vetboard.az.gov/licensing
https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us/applicatants/
https://www.cacvt.org/become-a-cvt
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/veterinarymedicine/vettech_newlicense/
https://fvma.org/certification/certified-vet-technician/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/53/veterinary_medicine_licensure_information
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2018/10/Require-App-for-Vet-Tech-exam_10.18R.pdf
https://elitepublic.bovm.idaho.gov/IBVMPortal/IBVM/Applications/Sample%20CVT%20APPLICATION.pdf
https://www.idfpr.com/Renewals/apply/forms/vt-tec-ex.pdf
https://www.in.gov/pla/files/RVT_Application_Instructions_2015.pdf
https://iowaagriculture.gov/sites/default/files/animal-industry/Registration%20Application%20for%20Veterinary%20Technician%20State%20Examination.pdf
https://kbve.kansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/2017/05/Instructions_for_Vet_Tech_Registration_Application.pdf
https://www.kybve.com/prerequisite-for-licensure.html
https://www.lsbvm.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/RVT-Information-Instructions.pdf
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/veterinarians/vet_tech.html
https://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/Veterinary-Technicians---Initial-Licensure--Reinstatements.aspx
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/VET_TECH_Draft_654149_7.pdf
https://www.mvma.org/certification-information
http://mississippivetboard.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/Application-for-Veterinary-Technician-Certificate.pdf
https://pr.mo.gov/veterinarian-application-forms.asp
https://www.nebraska.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-180.pdf
https://www.nvvetboard.us/GLSuiteWeb/clients/nvbov/public/LicenseInfo/VetTech.aspx
http://www.nmbvm.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/Application-for-Licensure-RVT.pdf
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/vetmed/vtlic.htm
http://www.ncvmb.org/applicants.php?section=exams_tech#content�
https://ndbvme.org/?id=54&page=Applicants+for+the+Veterinary+Technician+National+Exam+%28VTNE%29+and+North+Dakota+Licensure
http://www.ovmlb.ohio.gov/pdfs/Requirments%20RVT.pdf
https://okvetboard.com/applications/rvt-applications
https://www.oregon.gov/ovmeb/pdfs/2019_CVT_App.pdf
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default
https://llr.sc.gov/vet/PDF/Vet_Tech_online_INstructions.pdf
https://sdda.sd.gov/veterinary/pdf/Veterinary%20Technician%20Requirements.pdf
https://publications.tnsosfiles.com/rules/1730/1730-03.20140821.pdf
https://www.license.dhp.virginia.gov/apply/Forms/VetMed/VetTech_App_instruct_forms.pdf
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/VeterinaryTechnician/LicenseRequirements
https://www.wvbvm.org/Portals/WVBVM/docs/Forms/RVT_Application_Checklist.pdf?ver=2020-07-02-095607-263
https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VEBNewTech.aspx
https://www.vmb.ca.gov/applicants/rvt_forms.shtml
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/Exam-Single-State-Application-Checklist.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/nur4014.pdf
https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/rn-lpn-examination-faq
http://arsbn.publishpath.com/lpn-initial-by-exam-application
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/LPNApplications
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/Departments-and-Agencies/DPH/dph/practitioner_licensing_and_investigations/plis/nursing/nursingregulationspdf.pdf
https://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title24/1900.shtml
https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/licensed-practical-nurse-registered-nurse-by-examination/
https://sos.ga.gov/PLB/acrobat/Forms/38%20Application%20-%20LPN%20Licensure%20by%20Examination%23.pdf
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2020/03/Require-Info-App-for-Nursing-by-exam_01.19-R.pdf
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title54/T54CH14/SECT54-1407/
https://www.in.gov/pla/4070.htm
https://nursing.iowa.gov/licensure/licensure-faqs/licensure-examination-faqs
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/InitalExamInstructions.pdf
https://kbn.ky.gov/apply/Pages/Endorsement/endorsement.aspx
https://www.lsbpne.com/licensure/licensure-by-examination
http://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/32/title32sec2251-A.html
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/licensure-nclex-pn-us.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/about-board-approved-prelicensure-nursing-programs
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/Nursing_517651_7.pdf
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/apply-for-a-license/lpn-lic-by-exam-us-prog.jsp
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/what-licensure-examination
https://pr.mo.gov/boards/nursing/LPN%20License%20by%20Examination%20Instruction%20Letter.pdf
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/nur/nur_exam_app.pdf
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Documents/ExaminationRNLPN.pdf
https://nevadanursingboard.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/RNLPN-Exam-Instructions.pdf
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/licensure.htm#lpn
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Documents/BON-Exam-Application-Process-Overview.pdf
https://nmbon.sks.com/initial-exam.aspx
yeshttp://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/nursinglpn.htm#mtwo�
https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-apply-licensure-by-examination-nclex
https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/InitialExam/index.asp
http://nursing.ohio.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/NursingLicenseByExaminationApp-1.pdf
https://nursing.ok.gov/rnlpnnclex07.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/apply-NCLEX.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/publications/requirements/NursingApplicationRequirements.pdf
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/lpn.aspx
https://www.sdbon.org/rn_lpn/exam/
https://publications.tnsosfiles.com/rules/1000/1000-02.20190805.pdf
https://www.bon.texas.gov/licensure_examination.asp
https://rules.utah.gov/publicat/code/r156/r156-31b.htm#T8
https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/D_J2OWJdQJiz2tEUcy8sqw
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/LicensedPracticalNurse/
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=246-840-030
http://www.lpnboard.state.wv.us/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPN/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/licensing
https://www.rn.ca.gov/pdfs/applicants/exam-app.pdf
https://dchealth.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/publication/attachments/LPN%20EXAMINATION%20APP.pdf
https://nursejournal.org/registered-nursing/rn-requirements-by-state/
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